From: The Junior League of Philadelphia Inc.
<communications@JLPhiladelphia.org>

Sent: Friday, April 15,2011 9:18 AM

Subject: April 15 e-Line

THE JUNIOR LEAGUE OF
PHILADELPHIA, INC,

Witvhevt buliding batfer communiies*

Only Four More Days to Place Your Bids! "A Few of Our Favorite Things" Online
Auction Closes Monday, April 18!

Please visit http://www.biddingforgood.com/JLPhiladelphia to bid on “A Few of Our Favorite Things.”

The Junior League of Philadelphia's “A Few of Our Favorite Things” is an online auction event featuring items,
events, and unique experiences donated by League members and local community businesses. Bidding began on
April 3 and ends Monday, April 18!

All proceeds benefit the Junior League of Philadelphia. Thank you for your support!

Ways & Means Credit Opportunity! Shopping Works Wonders with
Bloomingdale's April 27, 10 a.m. to 9 p.m.

Join us on April 27 for our daylong partnership with Bloomingdale’s in King of Prussia. Bloomingdale’s will be hosting
special events for us throughout the day, including a spring fashion show and light refreshments. The event will
culminate with a cocktail reception hosted by MaxMara in the evening. Come and buy a raffle ticket to win a special
prize from Bloomingdale’s!

As an added bonus, we will be allowed to pre-sale our purchases and receive the friends and family discount.

At the end of the day, the Junior League of Philadelphia will receive 10 percent back from all purchases made by
League members.

The event is open to all members; also, as an added incentive, those who register online and purchase a $40 ticket
will receive one (1) Ways & Means Credit and a $20 gift card to Bloomingdale’s.

Location: The Court at King of Prussia

Contact: Jen Dolaway, jdolaway@agmail.com , 215.353.9436
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Mission Credit Opportunity! DIAD: Silver Springs - Martin Luther School Spring
Clean-Up April 28, 10 a.m.to 1 p.m.
JLP volunteers will assist with tasks including raking, weeding, mulching, and planting spring flowers on the school

grounds. Silver Springs is a school that promotes trauma recovery and family reunification through programs
including special education, community services, and residential opportunities.

Location: 512 West Township Line Road in Plymouth Meeting, PA. Directions can be found at http://www.silver-
springs.org/contact/index.php .

Contact: Madeline Adams, madeline@madelineadams.com , 202.251.5713

JLP Annual Dinner May 19, 6-9:30 p.m.

Celebrate the numerous achievements of the 2010-2011 League year with other JLP members and AJLI President
Delly Beekman at our Annual Dinner, to be held on Thursday, May 19 from 6 to 10 p.m. at the Merion Cricket Club in
Haverford, Pennsylvania. The evening will feature a presentation honoring the recipients of the Provisional,
Volunteer, Leader, and Committee of the Year Awards as well as the recipient of the prestigious Susan B. Myers
Award for Leadership and Community Activism. Among the event's highlights will be a photo montage showcasing
the programs, projects, fundraisers, and socials the League conducted this year.

This year's Annual Dinner will offer a cocktail hour (cash bar) and a three-course, sit-down dinner for $60. New
Sustainers (approved by April 30) attend courtesy of the League. Cocktail hour will begin at 6 p.m. with dinner
service following at 7 p.m. Guests will select one choice from the following list of entrées: Stuffed Chicken Roulade,
Roasted Beef Tenderloin, Potato Encrusted Sea Bass, and a Vegetarian option. When registering online, you will be
asked to select your menu option after your credit card has been charged.

Annual Dinner attendance earns one General Membership Meeting (GMM) Credit for either the 2010-2011 or 2011-
2012 League year. Please specify for which year you would like to receive credit when you register for the meeting.
Only those members who sign the attendance sheet at Annual Dinner will receive GMM Credit. ALL SALES ARE
FINAL and no refunds will be issued.

Contact: Bertina Whytehead , b whytehead@hotmail.com_, 305.401.4250

Special Placement - Assistant to the Chief Operating Officer

Interested in working with the Management Council in the League next year? How about serving as the Assistant to
the COO? The COO, who oversees the Management Council, is aided in her role by a League member who helps
her execute the responsibilities of her position. The woman who serves as the COO's Assistant gains a unique
perspective on the inner-workings of League business as she attends the Management Council meetings. The
Assistant position is perfectly suited for a member who has an interest in serving the League in a leadership role but
wants to preview what that would mean or for a member who has held leadership positions in the past but wants a
role with a reduced time commitment. The Assistant position is open to all actives and Sustainers in good standing
and qualifies as one's placement for the League year.

For more information about the position and how to express interest in being selected to serve on it, please email
Melissa Finnegan (_Melissa.finnegan@philips.com) or your Placement contact. Letters of interest will only be
accepted until April 30, 2011. Apply now!

Be an Angel with your Thrift Shop Quota!
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The Membership Development Council is seeking “Angels” who have extra quota to assist current Provisional and
active members who lack items for their JLP Thrift Shop quota requirement in order to remain in good standing. If
you, or someone you know, possesses eligible items that would like to offer as quota to a member in need, please
email Jennifer Morgan, VP of Membership Development, at | agutmaker@aol.com no later than April 20. The
“Angel” will receive tax credit for the quota donation.

Provisional and active members who need assistance in securing items that may count towards their JLP Thrift Shop
guota requirement should contact Jennifer Morgan no later than April 20. There is no guarantee that items will
amount to the equivalent of full Provisional ($100) or active ($125) quota or that a match can be secured, as this is a
voluntary and informal service dependent upon member participation. It is the sole responsibility of the recipient to
arrange a pick-up of the items and to hang and tag them at the JLP Thrift Shop.

Priority is given to Provisionals and transfers and is made on a rolling basis through April 30.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

The Junior League of Philadelphia, Inc., 27 W. Lancaster Ave., Ardmore, PA 19003
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